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From: Mil Jubinsky on behalf of Braulio Baez
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 5:09 PM
To: Shannon Hudson; Curt Kiser; Mary Anne Helton; Lisa Harvey; Kate Hamrick; Apryl Lynn;

Jacqueline Moore; Commissioners Advisors; Carlotta Stauffer; Rachel Arnold; Pamela
Paultre; Kay Posey; Betty Leland; Cristina Slaton; Terry Holdnak; Julia Gilcher; Jennifer
Crawford; Jim Dean

Subject: FW: Request for Oral Modification for Item No. 9, December 17, 2013, Agenda
Conference, Docket No. 130250-WU - Holiday Gardens, Inc.

Approved by Braulio

Item 9 relates to a request for approval of miscellaneous service charges and an initial customer
deposit for Holiday Gardens, Inc. Staff requests approval to make an oral modification to Issue 2
recommendation paragraph. The initial residential customer deposit of $25.00 is a scrivener’s
error and should be reflected as $24.00. This requested modification has no other effects on
staff’s recommendation. The specific modification is in type and strike format as follows:

Recommendation: Staff recommends that an initial residential customer deposit of $25:00
$24.00 and an initial general service customer deposit of two-times the average bill should be
approved. The Utility should file a revised tariff sheet and proposed notice consistent with the
Commission’s vote. The initial customer deposits should become effective for connections made
on or after the stamped approval date of the revised tariff sheet after the customers have been

notified. (Bruce) '


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED DEC 16, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 07465-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK




